STUDY SESSION

DATE: February 25, 2013
TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Tom Zanarini, Associate Planner f

SUBJECT: 511 Lovell -Design Review — Robert Hatfield, Architect — Ashley & Bob
Sternfels, Owner— APN 027-106-46 — File PL13-4050

The proposed project is located within a RS-43 (Single Family Residential — 43,000 square foot
lot size minimum) zoning district on a 109,088 square foot lot. The proposed project involves the
removal of the existing 3,300 square foot house, construction of a new 6,286 square foot
residence, a 428 square foot garage and a 400 square foot residential second unit. The main
residences will contain five bedrooms and 7 %2 bathrooms.

Staff has identified the following project design features and the applicable design review
guidelines that the Commission may choose to address further in the Study Session:

e Design Guidelines #10 and 11: Lawn size and terracing (Sheets L2, A9 and A10 of the
project plans).

e Design Guideline #17: Width of the lower level mass (Sheet A8 of the project plans).

o Design Guideline #17: Patio terrace size (Sheets L2 and A4 of the project plans).

e Design Guideline #17: Size of garage with storage (Sheet A3 of the project plans).

e Design Guideline #19: Amount of glazing (windows) on the North Elevation (Sheet A8
of the project plans).
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